
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 1/21/2021 9:47:00 AM 
Subject: IRE: 35217268 - Bucks Creek - Key Sketch and Sub Order Table 

Please find the updated Bucks Creek key sketches and other design documents (3 segments) in Share Drive 
folder: 

\\fxshare-nas05\quotashare-fs01\EC-TAG-OP\B&V\9. ECOP Hardeninq\Bucks Creek 1101 CB\Bucks Creek 
1101 CB - Field Scopin,q Packa,qe 

Thank you! 

Sent: Thursda’ 2021 8:57 AM 
To: 

Subject: RE: 35217268 - Bucks Creek - Key Sketch and Sub Order Table 

Classification: 

~is working on this project. Should be done before the end of today. 

Thanks, 

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 08:43 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 35217268 - Bucks Creek - Key Sketch and Sub Order Table 

Any updates here? Still waiting on the key sketch. 

Thank You, 

Wildfire Systems Hardening Projects 
Pacific Gas and Electric 
Mobile 
Office: 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:48 PM 

PGE-DIXIE-N DCAL-000001081 



Subject: RE: 35217268 - Bucks Creek - Key Sketch and Sub Order Table 

Classification:I~< ....... ..... ’~ ~-, 

~is working on the key sketch as we speak. Expecting to provide you something by tomorrow latest. 

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:46 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: IRE: 35217268 - Bucks Creek - Key Sketch and Sub Order Table 

I received the sub order table. Who is the contact with ~?. I still need the key sketch, etc. 

Thank You, 

Wildfire Systems Hardening Projects 
Pacific Gas and Electric 
Mobile: 
Office: 

~ent: Tuesda’ 2021 12:41 PM 

Subject: IRE: 35217268 - Bucks Creek - Key Sketch and Sub Order Table 

As per this project is still and they are working on it. Please see attached email. 

Thanks, 

~ent: Tuesda’ 2021 12:34 

Subject: IRE: 35217268 - Bucks Creek - Key Sketch and Sub Order Table 

I am checking on the status of this request. Can you tell me when you will have these documents to me? 

Thank You, 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000001082 



Sr. PROJECT MANAGER- Wildfire Systems Hardening Projects 
Pacific Gas and Electric 
Mobile: 
Office: 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 12:42 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 35217268 - Bucks Creek - Key Sketch and Sub Order Table 

this one is~project, 

Please make sure the key sketch is complete for the 3 alternative (Preferred scope is attached as mostly UG 
with a little bit of OH Harden in place) and the unit cost spreadsheet as well and return to me when completed. 

Please obtain WBS and Cost Elements for the 2 additional segments. Please return the Sub order table to me. 

Thank You, 

Wildfire Systems Hardening Projects 
Pacific Gas and Electric 
Mobile: 
Office: 

Se~ 

Subject: 35217268 - Bucks Creek - Key Sketch and Sub Order Table 

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

~- Wildfire Systems Hardening Projects 
Pacific Gas and Electric 
Mobile: 
Office: 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000001083 



PG E-DIXIE-N DCAL-000001084 


